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Rivera, Maribel

From: ' Fictitious Name Address Change

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 8:03 AM

To: Rivera, Maribel

Subject: FW: FIN # Change ! Forever Fences LLC
Sincerely,

Sean P. Toner
Division of Corporations
850-245-6989

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed ta continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: info@foreverfence.com [mailto:info@foreverfence.com
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 4:57 PM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: FIN # Change ! Forever Fences LLC

Forever Fences LLC

Address: 11250 Old St. Augustine Road
Suite # 15167

Jacksonville FL 32257

President : William K Sanders

please update my FIN # 27-5362529




